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Gage, Hannah

From: Gilliam, Allen
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2016 9:21 AM
To: 'Jamie Kentle'
Cc: Vincent Miles; Gage, Hannah; McWilliams, Clark; Kaelin, Cynthia; Ramsey, David; 

Anderson, Alan
Subject: AR0033316_Pine Bluff March 2016 Annual Pretreatment Program Report_20160331
Attachments: 2015 ANNUAL REPORT.PDF

Vincent, 
 
Pine Bluff’s March 2016 annual Pretreatment Program report was received, reviewed, deemed complete and compliant 
the reporting requirements in 40 CFR 403.12(i). 
 
No further actions are deemed necessary at this time. 
 
Please note on Attachment B no industries need to be entered as they were not in significant non‐compliance (SNC). 
 
Thank you for your timely report. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Allen Gilliam 
ADEQ State Pretreatment Coordinator 
501.682.0625 
 
E/NPDES/NPDES/Pretreatment/Reports 
 

From: Jamie Kentle [mailto:jamie@pbwastewater.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2016 2:11 PM 
To: Gilliam, Allen 
Cc: Vincent Miles 
Subject: 2015 Annual Report: AR0033316 (Boyd Point Facility) 
 
Dear Mr. Gilliam, 
Vincent Miles wanted me to send you the 2015 Annual Report. If you have any questions or concerns, please contact 
him. Thank you. 






















